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TO: TOUCH FOOTBALL STAKEHOLDERS

FROM: LAUREN ATKINSON — AFFILIATION SERVICES COORDINATOR
SUBJECT: EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI) REQUEST

DATE: 14 FEBRUARY 2013

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST DISCIPLINARY TRIBUNAL MEMBERS

Touch Football Australia (TFA) is currently seeking expression of interest for anyone wishing to serve
on Tribunals for Touch Football. TFA requires members located across all states and regions of
Australia, who would be recognised as the national register of potential tribunal members.

The positions available are purely volunteer- based, and out of office hours are to be expected.
Through the application process TFA will to select the most suitable candidates for specific locations
and hearings, while sharing any potential workload.

Notes:
e The new Disciplinary Regulations to be implemented are available at www.austouch.com.au
e Predominately national level tribunal members will deal with most second level appeal
processes.
e Historically judiciary procedures occur on average of 2-3 major cases annually.
e |n addition, national events are conducted twice annually and in some circumstances may
also require tribunal members to be available.

Minimum Criteria/ Qualifications

TFA are looking for Chairpersons whom have some form of recognised legal background. The Touch
Football Regulations contain important processes which need to be followed. It is expected that
successful applicants with the minimum qualifications will be able to readily interpret and implement
the Disciplinary Regulations.

If an applicant is interested in being considered as a potential tribunal member, people with
knowledge of the sport of Touch Football (or other sports), that can bring insight into how the sport is
played would be favourable but not essential.

Please complete the attached EOI form and email to the Affiliation Services Coordinator,
lauren.atkinson@austouch.com.au or phone (02) 6212 2800 if you require further information.

Signed,

Lauren Atkinson

Touch Football Australia

P: (02) 6212 2800

E: lauren.atkinson@austouch.com.au
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